From: Bristol Recreation Department

To: Bristol Town Administrator
Subject: Bristol Recreation Dept Events and Programs
Date: Friday, November 22, 2024 3:31:58 AM
PROGRAMS:
a

Fall/Winter Dance with Evelyne

Ballet/Contemporary for ages 10* - 12

Starts December 2nd!

Monday 4:30 - 5:30pm

$125/130.00 (8 Weeks)

*Exceptions to the age requirement may be granted with permission
from the instructor.

Adult/Teen Beginner Ballet
Monday 5:40pm - 7:00pm
$120.00 (8 Weeks)

$48.00 (3 classes, choose dates)

December 2nd - February 3rd
NO CLASS December 23rd & 30th

Adult/Teen Modern/Contemporary Dance
Friday 5:40 - 7:00

Free trial class
3 classes $48
November 1, 2024 - January 10, 2025

No Class on November 29th, December 13th & 27th

POTTERY CLASSES

2025 Clay Classes are open to registration! Classes fill up quickly and
the cart will time out after 15 minutes.

After School Pottery on Tuesdays and Thursdays

Wednesday Morning Women's Pottery

Wednesday and Thursday Evening Adult Pottery

Bristol Youth Sports Basketball Program
REGISTRATION ENDED NOVEMBER 15 (Oct 12-Nov 15)

Coaches will be sending out emails to assigned teams.

Community Basketball
Join us for drop-in basketball at the BES gym on Monday evenings,
7:30PM-9PM.
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Stay active year round with this "pick-up" style basketball program.
PLEASE NOTE: Time is subject to change due to school schedule. No
basketball during school vacation.

You may pay $2.00 per Monday rather than the full season.

Save by signing up for the season at $50.00, a $30.00 savings.

Community Volleyball
Beginner to intermediate volleyball. Players will aim for good ball

handling skills for three touch volleyball on each side, trying for bump,
set, spike (over) on most plays. Teams are formed each week
depending on who attends to keep the skill levels balanced on both
sides and fun for all.

BES gym Wednesdays 7:30-9pm *No volleyball during school
vacations.

You may pay $2.00 per Wednesday to Teri Fitz-Gerald.

Or pay $50.00 for the season and save $30.00

Any questions, please reach out to Teri tfitz_gerald@hotmail.com

Community Pickleball

Saturday Evening from 5:00-7:00pm

$2.00 drop-in to play.

Thank you to our community volunteers for making this program
available.

No Games on Saturday, December 21

SAVE by registering for the season at $35.00, if you plan to attend
most Saturdays from November - June 2025

Save the Dates for Holiday Fun!

November 30th

Holley Jolly in the Holley Hall, The Holley Jolly Holiday Market
transforms Holley Hall in Bristol, Vermont, into a vibrant hub of
artisanal talent on November 30th from 10am-4pm. Showcasing a
curated selection of high-end handmade goods, the market features an
array of talented vendors from Addison County and beyond. The
inviting atmosphere, filled with festive cheer, makes the Holley Jolly a
must-visit destination for those seeking to embrace the holiday spirit in
style. Make a day of it, and visit all that Bristol has to offer, downtown
shops and eateries are just steps away. A MTN Girl Event

December 6th

Memory Tree Lighting, with the Bristol Elementary School Chorus
group led by Chris Hamel. 5:00 pm with the lighting of the tree at 5:20
pm. You can purchase a bulb through the Rec Dept or by visiting the
Town Offices. $5.00 per memorial hame that will be read on the

evening of the 6%,
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Bristol’s Annual Chocolate Walk !

Spend your evening browsing stores, nibbling on a delicious chocolate
treat (or two or three), and getting your holiday shopping on!

It's just one of the many ways you can shop small all season long, well
into the new year, and beyond. 5-8pm. Bristol CORE event.

December 13th

Children’s Theater Production in Holley Hall. Come down and
watch this short and sweet play our local Children’s Theater has put on.
The show is at 6:30 PM.

Bristol Children’s Theater Company proudly presents Head EIf on
December 13th -6:30PM and Dec 14th at 12:00pm.

Santa and Mrs. Claus need Buckles the EIf to save Christmas. Can he do
it? A holiday comedy that will bring about some giggles.

Free donations are always appreciated.

Candy Cane Hunt on the Town Green,

Bundle up and join us on December 13th, 2024, to help Santa find his
lost Candy Canes! Santa will be arriving at the Town Green for the
Candy Cane Hunt at 5:00pm

Santa will be available for photos afterward.

Kids who find 5 candy canes will win, and a special prize will be
awarded to the person who finds the rainbow candy cane!

This event is free and open to the public.

Snowflake Stroll

From 5-8 pm on December 13th, Bristol is hosting an exciting event
where you can indulge in the delightful experience of strolling through
your favorite shops, all while searching for secret snowflakes. It's like a
whimsical treasure hunt, where the snowflakes hold the key to winning
Bristol Bucks, which can be used to explore more of what this charming
town has to offer. A Bristol CORE event .

December 14th

Children’s Theater Production in Holley Hall. (second showing)
Show is at 12:00 PM. Santa and Mrs. Claus need Buckles the EIf to save
Christmas. Can he do it? A holiday comedy that will bring about some
giggles. Free, donations always appreciated.

Lumen on the Town Green,

Join us in Bristol on December 14 for our annual Lumen Celebration of
Fire & Light! 4:00 pm-7:00 pm. Experience fire performers, a lantern
party, and fire pits and food trucks on the Town Green! Bristol CORE
event

th
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December 15

Trolley Rides with Pat Palmer. 11-2. Reservations will be required
for this free event. Donations appreciated. Reservation opens on

Monday; December 9" call 802-453-5885

Gingerbread Day, Sunday December 15t 12-3 pm Reservations for
gingerbread houses will be required. Please register with Maura

Donnelly at maura.donnelly@mausd.org

December 17th

Mrs. Claus Story Time .

10:30-11:30am at Holley Hall for story time with Mrs.Claus. Come
listens to holiday stories. Free

December 20th

S.D Ireland Holiday Mixer Truck. The SD Ireland Holiday Truck will
be at the Town Green on December 20th at 5:15pm and then will drive
around the streets of Bristol before it makes its way back North.

Falala Last-Minute Shopping Extravaganza! Get those last-minute
gifts from 5-8 pm on Friday December 20th. Your favorite Bristol shops
will be staying open until late to help you check off everyone on your
list! As you bop in and out of shops, you'll be delighted to know that
there’s more than just shopping to enjoy.

5 Town Friends of the Arts has you covered with a gift wrapping station.

Make sure to mark your calendar for Friday, December 20th, and get
ready to check off everyone on your list while immersing yourself in the
magic of Bristol. Bristol CORE event.

Bristol Recreation Department
802-453-5885
Office Hours:
Monday-Thursday 8-4:30
Limited Hours on Friday
Closed Saturday and Sunday
You can call ahead to make an appointment.
THE OFFICE WILL HAVE LIMITED HOURS NOVEMBER
25-27 and WILL BE CLOSED ON NOVEMBER 28 & 29
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To Opt out of our email list please click here to unsubscribe



http://bristolvt.myrec.com/info/unsubscribe.aspx?aID=237784&mID=523781&Email=townadmin@bristolvt.org&OptInTypeID=2

